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From: Richard Johnson

To: execsec@chilmarkma.gov

Subject: deer hunting and Selectmen"s Agenda
Date: Thursday, January 05, 2017 10:37:13 AM
Tim

Glad we had a chance to talk and appreciate your advice.

Could you please put me on the selectmen’s agenda for January 10th. As | said on the phone,
| want to ask them for a letter to Mass Fish and Wildlife asking them to establish an
additional 2 week shotgun hunting season for deer in January on Martha’s Vineyard.

| have a conservation commission meeting in Oak Bluffs at 4:15 that day, so if | could be
placed further down the agenda | would appreciate it.

Thanks for your help
dick
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